
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
Southwest Region Office 

PO Box 47775  Olympia, Washington 98504-7775  360-407-6300 

July 17, 2024 

James Kiernan 
Project Manager 
Chevron Environmental Management Co. 
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room B1266 
San Ramon, CA 94583 

Re: Unocal Bulk Plant #0601 Site Manager Change 

• Site Name: Unocal Bulk Plant #0601
• Site Address: 738 Marine Drive, Port Angeles, WA 98362
• Facility/Site ID: 1006
• Cleanup Site ID: 4976

Dear James Kiernan, 

This letter will serve notice that Ecology will be transitioning Cleanup Project 
Manager’s duties for the Site to Thomas Praisewater, effective this date.   

Thomas Praisewater 
564-669-4866
thomas.praisewater@ecy.wa.gov

I am currently undertaking a file review to bring myself up to date on the remediation 
process at this site and will reach out soon to discuss the next steps, including 
Ecology’s review of the 2023 Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study. 
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You may contact me at (564)-669-4866 or thomas.praisewater@ecy.wa.gov with any 
questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Praisewater, P.E. 
Cleanup Project Manager  
Toxics Cleanup Program  
Southwest Region Office 

By certified mail: 9489 0090 0027 6383 2227 90 

cc: Melissa Caldwell, Arcadis U.S., Inc., melissa.caldwell@arcadis.com 
 Marian Abbett, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov  
 Ecology Site File 
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